## Minutes of the 13<sup>th</sup> BOS meeting held on 23<sup>rd</sup> September 2024

The following members were present

Dr. Harichandra Parbat Prof. I N.N. Namboothiri Dr. Rajiva Kothurkar Ms. Ankita Yadav Dr. Prabha Shetty Dr. Sirisha Murthy Ms. Tanaz Asha Ms. Lynelle Jeysus Sr. Rajani Khandagale

- The meeting of the Board of Studies was held on 23<sup>rd</sup> September, 2024 at 5 pm online via zoom.
- The Head of the Department Dr. P. Shetty welcomed all the members.
- Ms. Tanaz Asha read the minutes of the last BOS meeting which was held on 22<sup>nd</sup> April 2024.
- The syllabus of FYBSc Semester I and II (2+2 pattern) and SYBSc Semester IV, minor and SEC course were presented.
- Dr. Sirisha Murthy explained about the FP and co-curricular courses of SYBSc Semester III to the BOS members which are as follows:
  - 1) Field Project DRUG AND WATER QUALITY: SAMPLING AND TESTING
  - 2) Co-curricular Course: "POSITIVE HEALTH IN WOMEN"- 2 credits
- Dr. Sirisha Murthy presented SYBSc minor syllabus wherein she mentioned the DSC I of semester III was already ratified in the last BOS meeting. Furthermore, she also informed that the department made some changes to the semester IV syllabus. Earlier there were 2 units of organic chemistry but now it consists of 1 unit of Organic chemistry, 1 unit of Inorganic chemistry, and 1 unit of Analytical chemistry. She further informed that Unit 1 and Unit 2 of DSC II were ratified and Unit 3- Quantitative Method of Analysis is newly introduced.
- Prof. Namboothiri suggested to include the concept of aromaticity and spectroscopic methods such as NMR and mass spectrometry in the SYBSc minor syllabus of semester IV.
- SEC semester IV syllabus was presented by Dr. Prabha Shetty. She informed to the BOS members that the VSC semester III syllabus was already ratified in the last BOS meeting and also explained the continuous assessment pattern of SEC which is as follows:
  Experiment -20 Marks
  Project-20 Marks
  Attendance 10 Marks
- Ms. Lynelle Jeysus presented the FYBSc NEP syllabus elaborating on continuous and summative assessment pattern for the same.
- Ms. Tanaz Asha informed BOS members regarding the ratification of OE course of the semester I. The course will be held in semester II, the evaluation pattern is as follows:

Attendance- 10 Marks Continuous Assessment - 40 Marks Ms. Tanaz Asha also presented the new syllabus of OE 2 (Food Nutrition and Health) course designed by the department which was ratified.

- Resolved that the proposed CoCurricular Course "POSITIVE HEALTH IN WOMEN" for SY students for Semester III, in compliance with NEP 2020, is hereby accepted and passed by all BOS members present at this meeting. Proposed by Dr. Prabha Shetty and Seconded by Dr. Kothurkar sir
- Resolved that the proposed Field Project "COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS OF WATER AND DRUG SAMPLES FOR VARIOUS PARAMETERS", for SY Major students for Semester III, in compliance with NEP 2020, is hereby accepted and passed by all BOS members present at this meeting. Proposed by Dr. Sirisha Murthy and Seconded by Prof. Namboorthiri
- Resolved that the proposed changes in the syllabus of SY B.Sc Minor, and SEC for Semester IV in compliance with NEP 2020, is hereby accepted and passed by all BOS members present at this meeting. Proposed by Ms. Tanaz Asha and Seconded by Dr. Parbat Sir
- Resolved that the proposed changes in the syllabus of FY B.Sc for Semester I and II in 2+2 pattern and OE (Food Nutrition and Health) in compliance with NEP 2020, is hereby accepted and passed by all BOS members present at this meeting.
  Proposed by Ms. Lynelle and Seconded by Ms. Ankita Yadav.

P. Sha

Dr. Prabha Shetty Associate Professor Head Department of Chemistry Sophia College for Women (Empowered Autonomous)